
SCOTT Annette

From: Marsha SpeHman <Marsha.Speilman@warmspringsteiecom.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 11:33 AM
To: PUC.FilingCenter
Cc: MARINOS Kay
Subject: Form 481 missing attachments
Attachments: 9 19 13customerforms.pdf; emergency contact.docx; WST service agreement.pdf; Cover

Sheet for Submission of.docx

Please find attached copies of Form 481 attachments inadvertently omitted from WSTC's previous filing. Also, please
note that WSTC did not file on July 1 but worked with USAC to complete its Form 481 on Juiy 17, and then filed a copy
with the OPUC as soon as possible.

Thank you,

EVfarsha Spellman

'•?l

s:Dn

WfW^PKWW.CW

Marsha Spellman/ JD
Regulatory Director
Warm Springs Telecom

PO Box 910
Warm Springs/ OR 97760

503-997-1685

marsha.spellman@)warmspringstelecom.com

Confidemkiliiy Notice: This message js intended for the sole use of the individual fo whom it is addressed, cmd

may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If

you are not the intended addresses, you are hereby notified Ihaf you may not use, copy, cUsclose, forward, or

distribute (he message or information contained in the message, unless authorizecl by sender. If you have
received this message in error, please advise the sender and delete the message and cttfachments immediately.



 

 

Cover Sheet for Submission of 

2016 Annual ETC Certification Reports  

 

 

Name of Eligible Telecommunications Carrier:  _____Warm Springs Telecom _______ 

 

Filing date: _______August 3, 2016__________________ 

 

Is this:   Original submission?  ___________    

                       OR 

   Revised submission?   _____x______                   

Person to contact for questions:  

 

      Name:    Marsha Spellman______________________________________ 

 

      Phone number: __503-997-1685_____________________________ 

 

      E-mail address:   _____marsha.spellman@warmspringstelecom.com______  

 

 

Documents included in this filing (please check applicable items):   

  

   _____  CAF/ICC Support (47 CFR § 54.304) 

 

_____  Rate Floor Data (47 CFR § 54.313(h)) – if separate from Form 481 

 

__x___  Form 481 (High-cost per 47 CFR § 54.313, Low-income per 54.422)
1
 

 

 Attachments: 

 Line 510 (complying with consumer protections) 

 Line 610 (emergency functionality) 

 Line 1210 (WST Tribal Connect Application)   

 

  

_____  Form 690 (Mobility Fund per 47 CFR § 54.1009) 

 

_____  Affidavit for High-Cost Support 

 

                                                 
 



P.O. Box 910 
4202 Holliday Street 

Warm Springs, OR 97761 
(541) 615-0555 

Fax (541) 615-0550 
 
 

TROUBLE REPORTING AND TROUBLE TICKETS 
1) Customer must report a Service Outage by calling the Warm Springs Telecom (WSTC) customer support line at  

541-615-0555. 
2) Once the Service Outage is reported a Trouble Ticket will be opened. After the Trouble Ticket has been opened, the 

appropriate Department will initiate diagnostic testing and trouble isolation activities to determine the source of the 
difficulty and it severity. If the trouble is diagnosed as one which is the responsibility of WSTC, the responsibility and 
management of the trouble ticket will be assumed by the Department. 

3) A Service Outage ends when the affected Service is fully operative. If the Customer reports Services to be inoperative but 
declines to release it for testing and repair, it is considered to be impaired but will not be deemed a Service Outage. 

 

POINT OF CONTACT INFORMATION 
1) Customer shall keep WSTC informed in writing of the name, address, email, phone and fax number of the current 

individual and alternates serving as the point of contact. 
2) WSTC shall keep Customer informed in writing of the name, address, email, phone and fax number of the current 

individual and alternates serving as the point of contact. 
3) See following Table 

 

Primary Technical Contact Alternate Technical Contact 

Name: Jose Matanane Name: Roxanne Johnson-Bisland 

Title: Operations Manager Title: Service Order / Dispatch Coordinator 

Company: Warm Springs Telecom Company: Warm Springs Telecom 

Address 1: PO Box 910 Address 1: PO Box 910 

Address 2: 4202 B Holliday St. Address 2: 4202 B Holliday St. 

City, State, Zip: Warm Springs, OR 97761 City, State, Zip: Warm Springs, OR 97761 

Daytime Phone: (541) 615-0555 Daytime Phone: (541) 615-0555 

Emergency 
Phone: (541) 460-3644 

Emergency 
Phone: (541) 325-1237 

Email: jose.matanane@warmspringstelecom.com Email: roxanne.bisland@warmspringstelecom.com  

Alternate Technical Contact Primary Business Contact 

Name: Michael Williams Name: Adam Haas 

Title: Data Network Engineer Title: General Manager 

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
Phone: (928) 200-1620 

Emergency 
Phone: (541) 777-7333 

Email: michael.williams@warmspringstelecom.com  Email: adam.haas@warmspringstelecom.com  

Alternate Technical Contact Primary Billing Contact 

Name: Kevin Gaston Name: Sarah Patt 

Title: Outside Plant Manager Title: Book keeper 

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
Phone: (541) 777-7332 Email: sarah.patt@warmspringstelecom.com  

Email: kevin.gaston@warmspringstelecom.com  
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WARM SPRINGS TELECOMMUNiCATiONS COMPANY (WSTC) SERVICE AGREEMENT

磐纏豊需請書器嵩岩盤書豊器嵩器蕊霊葦嵩霊霊
infringe anothe「s property rights or to violate our policies o「 laws.

WSTC reserves the nght to restnct bandwidth to any user whose t「affl⊂ O「 uSage reSults ln Sしowdowns

Of the network. The system lS nOt intended fo「 certaln SerVer uSe Su⊂h as hosting large web pages,

ho§tlng download pages, PrOviding st「eaming media, Or hosting game serveri・

10. §OFTNAR各

There is no software required for iusta=atlOn Or uSe Of the servi⊂e.

1 1. DiSCしAiMERS AND WARRANTiES

EQJiPMENT MAY BE SUBJECT TO THIRD PARTY WARRANTIES, WHiCH MAY BE PASSED THROUGH WSTC
TO YOU AT NO ADDITiONAL CHARGE. WSTC WiLL COMPしY WITH AしL REASONABLE REQJiREMENTS

NECESSARY TO AFFECT THE PASS-THROUGH OF THE WARRANTY TO YOU. AT ITS SOLE OPTION WiTHIN
THE iNiTIAしTERM, WSTC OR ITS AGENT MAY REPしACE A DEFECTlVE HARDWARE ON B帥ALF OF THE

MANJFACTURER, PROVIDED YOU FOLLOW ALL APPLiCABLE PROCEDURES AND OBTAIN A RETURN
MATERIALS AUTHORIZATION (RMA) NUMBER.THiS WARRANTY DOES NOT COVER DEFECTS RESULT州G

FROM ACTS OUTSIDE OF WSTC’S CONTROL, USE CONTRARY TO SPECiFiCATiONS OR INSTRUCTiONS, OR

REPAIR OR MODIFICATION BY ANYONE OTHER THAN WST OR ITS CONTRACTOR. WSTC RESERVES THE
RIGHT TO MODIFY T聞S WARRANTY AT ANY TiME. WSTC WILL NOT BE RESPONSiBLE FOR ANY

EQJIPMENT DAMAG〔D BY ANY NATURALLY OCCURRiNG EVENT SUCH AS LiGHTNiNG, FLOOD, OR

EARTHQUAKE OR OTHER EVENTS OJT OF WSTC’S CONTROL SUCH AS FIRE, POW訳SURGES, OR THE

ACTS OF OTHERS.

THE SERVICES ARE PROVIDED ON AN ’’AS iS’’AND l’AS AVAILABLE’’BASIS. WSTC DOES NOT WARRANT THAT

THE SERVICES WiしL BE UNiNTERRJPTED, ERROR-FREE OR FR旺OF V旧USES, OR OTHER HARMFUL

COMPONENTS. WSTC MAKES NO EXPRESS WARRANTiES AND WAlVES ALL IMPしIED WARRANTiES

iNCLUDiNG, BUT NOT LiMiTED TO, WARRANTIES OF TIT」E, NONiNFRINGEM〔NT, MERCHANTABILiTY AND

FiTNESS FOR A PARTiCUしÅR PJRPOSE REGARDING ANY M駅CHANDISE, lNFORAn10N OR SERViCE

PROViDED THROJGH WSTC OR THE INTERNET GENERALしY. NO ADVICE OR INFORMATION GIVEN BY

WSTC OR iTS REPRESENTATiVES SHALL CREATE A WARRANTY. WSTC AND IT EMPLOYEES ARE NOT LiABしE

FOR ANY COSTS OR DAMAGES ARiSING DIRECTしY OR INDiRECTLY FROM YOUR USE OF THE SERVICES OR

THE iNTERNET iNCLUDiNG ANY INDIRECT, iNCiDENTAL, 〔XEMPLARY, MUしTIPLE, SPECiAし, PUNITlVE, OR

CONSEQUENTiAL DAMAGES.

WSTC SHALL HAVE NO LIABILiTY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY CしAiMS,しOSSES, ACTiONS, DAMAGES, SUiTS,

OR PROCEEDiNGS RESULTING FROM: OTHER JSERS ACCESSING YOUR COMPJTER; SECURITY BREACHES;

EAVESDROPPING; DENiAL OF SERViCE A一口ACKS; lNTERCEPTION OF TRAFFIC ;ENT OR RECElVED USiNG

THE SERViCES; YOJR RELIANCE ON OR USE OF THE EQUiPMENT OR SERVICES, OR THE MISTAKES,
OMISSiON, lNTERRJPTiONS, DELETION OF FルES, ERRORS, DEFECTS, DEしAYS IN OPERATION,

TRANSMISS10NS, ADWARE, SPYWARE, MLWARE, OR ANY FAILURE OF PERFORMANCE OF THE
EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES;THE USE OF THE EQUiPM剛T OR SERVICES BY YOU OR A THiRD PARIY THAT

INFRINGES THE COPYRIGHT, PATENT, TRADEMARK,TRADE SECRET, CONFiDENTIAしITY, PRiVACY, OR

OTHER INDUSTRiAL OR INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS, PROPRiE’「ARY RIGHTS OR CONTRACTUAL

RIGHTS OF ANY THiRD PARTY; THE ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS,AND USEFULNES; OF ALしSERVICES,

PRODUCTS,AND OTHER INFORMATION,AND THE QUALilY AND MERCHANTABiしITY OF ALしMERCHANDISE

PROVIDED THROJGH THE SERViCE OR THE INTERNET.

TH〔 FOREGOINGしIMiTATiON APPLiES TO THE ACTS, OMiSSiONS, NEGしIGENCE AND GROSS NEGLiGENCE

OF WSTC, lTS OFFICERS,臥仲LOY旺;, AGENTS, CONTRACTORS OR REPRESENTATiVES WHICH, BUT FOR

THIS PROVIS10N, WOUしD GIVE RiSE TO THE CAUSE OF ACTION AGAINST WSTC IN CONTRACT, TORT, OR

ANY OTHER LEGAL DOCTRINE.YOJR SOLE AND EXCLUSiVE REMEDIES JNDER THiS AGREEMENT ARE AS

EXPRESSしY SF「 OUT iN THIS AGREEMENT. ANY WARRANTY GiVES YOU SPECIFIC LEGAしRIGHTS.YOU MAY

ALSO HAVE OTHER RiGHTS, WHiCH VARY FROM STATE TO STATE.

1 2. MiSCELLANEOUS

You may not assl印yOur nghts or delegate any of your duties unde「 thlS Ag「eement Mthout the pno「

written consent of WSTC, and any attempted asslgnment Or delegation without su⊂h ⊂OnSent Sha= be

VOid. 1f one or mo「e provisioni Of thii Agreement sha= be held to be invalld, 1=egal, Or unenfo「Ceable,

the validity言egality and enforceab冊y of the 「emalnlng P「OVISIOnS Sha= not be affected or lmPalred

the「eby. WSTC wi= amend or replace iuCh provISion with orle that is valid and enfo「⊂eable and which

a⊂hieves, tO the extent possible言he original objectives and lntent Of WSTC as reflected in the onglnal

P「OV雨on. Noth川g in thlS Agreement or in the understandlng Of the parties ⊂OnSt田eS uPOn the pa「tleS

the status of agency, Partne「Shto, Or Other fom of jofnt enterprise between the parties. WSTC may

Subcontract any work, Ob=gations or other perfoman⊂e required of WSTC unde「 this Ag「eement

without your consent.

You shatl=ndemnlfy and hold WSTC hamしess against a= third party claims, demands, Suits, aCtiorlS,

judgments, losses, COStS, damages (dlreCt, 】ndl「eCt and ⊂OnSequential), attOmey’s fees and expenses

that WSTC may sustain or incur by reason of any breach o「 a11eged breach of any tem or condition of

this Agreement, the Acceptabしe U§e Policy, and WSTC’s other agreements and pollCies and for any act

Or Omissjon of you or your clleれtS WhlCh are in any way 「elated to the WSTC ServICe・

13. HOME NETWORKiNG TECHNiCAしSUPPORT POLiCY

Due to the wide range of ha「dware and software configurations and compatlbility, WSTC ⊂annOt

P「OVide te⊂hnical support fo「 you「 home network. Should problems oc⊂Ur, WSTC will test its

equipment up to the conne⊂tion to your hardware, if the Equipment is found to be wo「kjng, yOu Wlll

be responslble for sou「clng yOur OWn SuPPO「t for your hardware. in certain ⊂1「CumStan⊂eS言t may be

necessa「y to refer you to the manufacturer of you「 ha「dwa「e o「 software vendor for te⊂hhical support

Of their produ⊂tS

14. WSTC NEl|WORK MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

WSTC uieS 「eaSOnable network management pra⊂tlCeS tO PrOVide the best overall network experien⊂e

for our cuitOmers. The WSTC network provides voj⊂e, lnternet and l)rivate data services to ou「

⊂u;亡Ome「S.

WSTC vofce packets are prioritlZed above data pa⊂kets in order to provide quality vojce servl⊂e tO Our

telephone customers言ntemet and data services a「e provided on a best effort basis. We may =mlt a

customer’s bandwidth if that ⊂uStOmer’s uiage adversely affe⊂tS Our Othe「 customers or our network.

We may enfo「ce usage limits by llmitmg a CuStOmer’s bandwidth if that custome「 exceeds reasonable

gigabyte u§age.

WSTC lmPlements firewa=s to protect our network equipment. Customers as we= as non-CuStOme「S

may be automatica=y bしocked by ou「 flreWal=f ma=cious packets a「e detected. ThlS is typi⊂a=y

CauSed by a ⊂uitOmer’s ⊂OmPuter being compromi§ed by a v血s, Trojan, etC. and attempting to

disrupt or b「eak lntO Our SyStemS. We w川unblock you when the sou「ce of the atta⊂k 'S COrre⊂ted


